
CITY OF MENDOTA 
"Cantaloupe Center Of The World" 

Agenda 
Recreation Commission Regular Meeting 

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
643 QUINCE STREET 

April 6, 2017 
12:00 PM 

The Mendota Recreation Commission welcomes you to its meetings. Notice is hereby given that the commission 
may discuss and/or take action on any or all of the items listed on this agenda. Please turn your cell phones on 
vibrate/off while in the council chambers. 

Any public writings distributed by the City of Mendota to at least a majority of the Recreation Commission regarding 
any item on this regular meeting agenda will be made available at the front counter at City Hall located at 643 
Quince Street Mendota, CA 93640, during normal business hours, 8 AM- 5 PM. 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL 

FLAG SALUTE 

FINALIZE THE AGENDA 

1. Adjustments to Agenda. 

2. Adoption of final Agenda 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND NOTICE OF WAIVING READING 

1. Approval of the minutes of the special meeting of March 9, 2017. 

2. Notice of waiving of the reading of all resolutions introduced and/or adopted 
under this agenda. 

CITIZENS ORAL AND WRITTEN PRESENTATIONS 

At this time members of the public may address the Recreation Commission on matters not listed on the agenda. 
Please limit your comments to THREE (3) MINUTES. Please give the completed form to City Clerk prior to the start 
of the meeting. All speakers shall observe proper decorum. The Mendota Municipal Code prohibits the use of 
boisterous, slanderous, or profane language. All speakers must step to the podium, state their names and 
addresses for the record. Please watch the time. 

Recreation Commission Agenda 1 4/6/2017 
-,--;- "?'";;-.-.-:·~.~-~~-.....,....~~----- • ,~- .. , --.~ ,._ "' 0 I • -.r • .-.1.-J-, \'{,.,.,- ~~.:-~•, ·: • ..-~...-~ • .. -:·.~~: ... •~~--".-=""f"~~~\:.~~; ... ~",..:••,\\(,.~ ~~~-."""-:.~-"\",:"7,,~~r.::-~·~~~~ 
643 Quince Street Mendota, California 93640 · ' · . · j 
Telephone: (559) 655-~291 Fresno line: (559) 266-6456 Fax: (55_9) 655-40_64 . . , · . · www.city~fmendota.com ~ 
TD_D!rTY 866-735-2919 (E~glish) TOO/TTY 866-833-4793 (Spa~ish) The ·City of·Mendota is ~n ~q~al .opporJu~i~y provider and employ~r · _] 
• _.__._._...., ____ ...__ ..... ....__._.... _______ -· ... - -- ........ :~.._~.~-~-- ~~- ,_J. _ _...,~ • .,._ -" ~ ... ..____ ...... { -~'~-- -''L _,,. ... , ,.L., ·- ,., ....... ~ -· .. J~~ 



BUSINESS 

1. Commission discussion and consideration of applications for exclusive use of 
the Benny Mares Sr. Baseball Field for a youth tournament. 

2. Commission discussion and consideration of an application for exclusive use of 
the Benny Mares Sr. Baseball Field for an adult co-ed softball tournament. 

3. Commission discussion on the ongoing activities of the Recreation Commission. 

COMMISSIONER REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

1. Reports and information from members of the Recreation Commission relevant 
to the commission. 

ADJOURNMENT 

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING 

I, Celeste Cabrera, Deputy City Clerk of the City of Mendota, do hereby declare that 
the foregoing agenda for the City of Mendota Recreation Commission Regular Meeting 
of Thursday, April6, 2017 was posted on the outside bulletin board located at City Hall, 
643 Quince Street on Monday, April 3, 2017 at 11 :40 a.m. 

~~ C este Cabrera, Deputy C1ty Clerk 

Recreation Commission Agenda 2 4/6/2017 



 

Special Recreation Commission Meeting  1   7/18/2016 

 
MINUTES OF MENDOTA 

SPECIAL RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING 
 
 

 
Special Meeting    Monday, March 9, 2017 

 
Meeting called to order by Chairperson Robert Silva at 12:04 p.m.  
  
Roll Call 
 
Commissioners Present:  Chairperson Robert Silva, Vice-Chairperson Paul 

Ochoa, and Commissioner Kevin Romero. 
 
Commissioners Absent:    Commissioners Juan Luna, Mario Plascencia, and 

John Sanchez. 
 
Flag Salute led by Commissioner Romero. 
 
FINALIZE THE AGENDA 
 
1. Adjustments to Agenda. 

 
2. Adoption of final Agenda. 

 
A motion was made by Commissioner Ochoa to adopt the agenda, seconded by 
Commissioner Romero; unanimously approved (3 ayes, absent: Luna, Plascencia, and 
Sanchez).  
 
SWEARING IN 
 
1. City Clerk Flood to swear in Paul Ochoa and Kevin Romero. 
 
City Clerk Flood swore in the commissioners. 
 
2. Reorganization of the Recreation Commission. 
 
City Clerk Flood summarized the reorganization process. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Ochoa to appoint Commissioner Silva as 
Chairperson, seconded by Commissioner Romero; unanimously approved (3 ayes, 
absent: Luna, Plascencia, and Sanchez). 
 
A motion was made by Chairperson Silva to appoint Commissioner Ochoa as Vice-
Chairperson, seconded by Commissioner Romero; unanimously approved (3 ayes, 

 



 

Special Recreation Commission Meeting  2   7/18/2016 

absent: Luna, Plascencia, and Sanchez). 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND NOTICE OF WAIVING READING  
 
1. Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting of July 18, 2016. 
 
2. Notice of waiving the reading of all resolutions introduced and/or adopted under 

this agenda. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Romero to approve items 1 and 2, seconded by 
Vice-Chairperson Ochoa; unanimously approved (3 ayes, absent: Luna, Plascencia,  
and Sanchez). 
 
CITIZENS ORAL AND WRITTEN PRESENTATIONS 
 
Dino Perez (Westside Youth Center, Inc.) – spoke on an application that he ahd 
submitted for the use of a facility. 
 
BUSINESS 
 
1. Commission discussion and consideration of applications for exclusive use of 
 City facilities for recreational purposes. 
 
Chairperson Silva introduced the item and Economic Development Manager Flood 
summarized the report. 
 
Discussion was held on the conditions for the use of the field. 
 
A motion was made to approve the application and set the conditions by Commissioner 
Romero, seconded by Vice-Chairperson Ochoa; unanimously approved (3 ayes, 
absent: Luna, Plascencia, and Sanchez). 
 
2. Commission discussion on future activities of the Recreation Commission. 
 
Discussion was held on having an adult softball league and the future plans to expand 
Rojas-Pierce Park. 
 
Chairperson Silva reported on the interest by the Council to have the City do an annual 
carnival in order to raise revenues for a recreation department; the need to pay an 
employee to organize events; the fact that there is no City staff available to manage 
events; and the need to collaborate with other organizations in the community to do 
events. 
 
Public Works Superintendant Bautista gave an update on the condition of the Benny 
Mares Sr. baseball field including the need for dirt and the netting on the basketball 
court. 



 

Special Recreation Commission Meeting  3   7/18/2016 

COMMISSIONER REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
  
Commissioner Romero reported on Kids Day activities. 
 
Chairperson Silva led a discussion on having an adult softball league. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
At the hour of 12:55 p.m., with no more business to be brought before the Commission, 
a motion for adjournment was made by Commissioner Romero, with a second by Vice-
Chairperson Ochoa; unanimously approved (3 ayes, absent: Luna, Plascencia, and 
Sanchez). 
 
 
_______________________________   
Robert Silva, Chairperson     
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Matt Flood, City Clerk 



 

AGENDA ITEM – STAFF REPORT  

TO: MEMBERS OF THE RECREATION COMMISSION 

FROM: MATT FLOOD, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MANAGER/CITY CLERK 

SUBJECT: APPLICATION FOR USE OF THE BASEBALL FIELD BY WESTSIDE YOUTH 
CENTER, INC. 

DATE: APRIL 6, 2017 

______________________________________________________________________________________  

ISSUE 
Shall the Recreation Commission approve the exclusive use permit for the use of the 
Benny Mares Sr. Baseball Field for a youth tournament? 
 
BACKGROUND 
Westside Youth Center, Inc. (WYC) has requested the use of the Benny Mares Sr. 
Baseball Field for two separate occasions over a total of four days. The dates are May 6th 
and 7th, and June 3rd and 4th. WYC had submitted a request to use the field this coming 
Saturday and Sunday also (April 8th and 9th), but that request was forwarded to the City 
Manager for approval in order to give the organization the courtesy of planning the event 
with some certainty. 
 
The tournament will be for youth up to 12 years old and a schedule of the games is 
attached to the applications. 
 
Mendota Youth Recreation (MYR) requested use of the field for Friday and Saturday, but 
it was after WYC’s request was received, so if the Recreation Commission approves 
WYC’s request, MYR will need to make arrangements to not have games for the two 
Saturdays that WYC requested. 
 
ANALYSIS 
This request is routine and consistent with the intended use of the baseball field. Staff 
would ask that the Commission approve the use and impose the usual conditions of 
approval for our local non-profit organizations: payment of the fees for use of the 
concession stand (a total of $80), and that WYC maintain the field based on their use and 
immediately report any observed problems, whether or not caused directly by their use, to 
the Director of Public Works or his designee.  
   
FISCAL IMPACT 
Slight revenue from the usage fees of the concession stand. Cost of normal wear and tear 
on the field caused by such use. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends the Commission approve the use of the Benny Mares Sr. Baseball 
Field by WYC for the dates requested in the application with the abovementioned 
conditions. 



CITY OF MENDOTA 
FACILITY USE APPLICATION 

PLEASE COMPLETE ALL QUESTIONS OR ITEMS FOR WHICH INFORMATION IS R!=QUESTED. PRINT 

ALL ANSWERS EXCEPT THE SIGNATURE. 

FOR USE OF ALL OR SUI;3STANTIALLY ALL OF THE ROJAS-PIERCE PARK PICNIC AREA AND 
BANDSTAND, OR MENDOTA POOL PARK BANDSTAND, VETERANS PARK, APPLICANTS MUST 

APPEAR BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL OF THE PERMIT. 

NOTE: SECTION 12.20.050 APPLICATIONS FOR EXCLUSIVE USE SHALL BE FILED WITH THE CITY 

CLERK DURING THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY ANNUALLY AND SHALL BE SET FOR CONSIDERATION 

BY THE CITY COUNCIL AT ITS FIRST MEETING IN MARCH ANNUALLY. APPLICATIONS FOR 

EXCLUSIVE USE SHALL BE FILED NOT LESS THAN TWENTY ONE (21) NOR MORE THAN ONE 

HUNDRED F:IFTY (150) DAYS PRIOR TO THE USE OF THE FACILITY. PROMOTERS SHALL REQUEST 

.AN AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY BESIDES THE APPLICATION. 

NOTE: SECTION 12.20.110: APPLICANT MUST PROVIDE THE CITY WITH CERTIFICATES OF . 

INSURANCE SPECIFYING THE CITY OF MENDOTA AS NAMED INSURED EVIDENCING LIABILITY AND 

PROPERTY DAMAGE LIMITS WITH A COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT OF NOT LESS THAN ONE MILLION 

DOLLARS ($1 ,000,000). 

[ ] COMPLETEDAPPLICATION. 

[ ] PROOF OF INSURANCE POLICY SHOWING. CITY OF MENDOTA AS ADDITIONAL INSURED. 

( ] PROOF OF LIABILITY INSURANCE FOR FACILITY USE 
( ] DEPOSIT, USE FEE, AND KEY DEPOSIT SUBMITTED TO FINANCE DEPARTMENT. 

( ] OBTAINED SECURITY AS REQUIRED BY MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT 

( ] ORIGINAL SIGNATURE OF PERMITTEE WITH ACKNOWLEDGMENT. 

( ] AMPLIFIED MUSIC PERMIT IF APPLICABLE 

1 

I 

I 

I 
I 



1. This application is for the use of the following facility: 

Q_ \~ bc!S<:~:k I\ d i u VV\QV\d 7sV'V1d:.J::llA f' r res-\--vcVv'V\5 

2. The organization, individual, business or entity applying for the use permit: 

w~-\--s;(J~ YbtA~ T~~ 
3. The contact person on behalf of the applicant, regarding the event or activity for which 

use. permit is requested together with. all of. the following information: 

NAM.E: ~-\ V"'O -=?e-v-e.~ 

·ADDRE.SS (S~REET AND CITY): l{ 0(1 7+"'-s+. tJ\e"'"'dD~f C_.~ 
TELEPHONENo.: G?~5°i) 0//().---[~40 . . __ . ------
· ; · ·. ·,.• . . . '. ,. . . (Y\tX\1 (.pf-'1 3; ·60() ,1'\-l\ ~ Di?p~-""' t> 5 lClvl-'\.-tfi~""' 

. t l r 

4. DATE: ft~j \o t l 2-0 ll TIME: ~\C\._f ·7+~ I :Wt·tn... ._/'.[)) 9""' 

5. 

6. 

Please describe the exact park area or areas requested for Exclusive Use. (List below 
and circle the area on the attached map). 

~~ -\--'( ~-£-\x.\ \ o\1\ilv>"lO/\c\l ~VM.S I 61\..<tc..~r I \ i_sV\fs 1 SiOfd.owol, 

Purpose ~r function for which the permit is requested. Give statement of reasons for 
exclusive use. Note: Section 12.20.090(b)(c) Fees and Deposits as required. 

'fet.~'-~ b"-s~\;,c-.. \\ '\"()r~~~-+ . I , 
..I ~"' "'-e.'<!' o \. -\a -\'cA.vJ.r o.. is -e.. ·~ f00\+\.-,. -\.:x- =t 1M~ 9 I~{ PI 'Xl s, T 6; \at~ -£"""( 

7. N_umbe.r of persons expected to attend the function or event.·· 5~ ~-6o . 

8. 

9. 

Will alcoholic beverages be sold? Yes .No. ;./". note: if yes, yo~ must apply .for 
and rec~ive a separate permit from the state department of alcohol beverage control, if 
so,. liquor liability insurance is required to be purchased thirty (30) days in advance by 
the applicant. The Fresno County Sheriff's department must be contacted regarding 
this applicatiof1. The City of Mendota parks are tobacco free and _alcohol free. 

Has. a promoter been contracted to pre·sent, produce, or otherwise be involved in the 
event, activity or entertainment during the event? Yes..&)A. No_. Note: section 
12.20.11 0, if yes, the promoter is required to provide certificate of insurance evidencing 
liability and property damage limits with a combined single limit of not less than 
$1,000,000 with a deductible of nor more than $500, and shall specify the City of 
Mendota and applicant as named insured. 

2 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 



issued. The keys to any facility or electrical panel will not be issued until this document 
is signed by the permittee requesting a facility and/or consent/hold harmless 
agreements are submitted to city staff and proof of insurance is provided and all fees 
and deposits are paid. 

Signature of Permitee:~~ ~ r DATE: "'2:1 I 7 It ] 

1, ~\~ T~ "L- , declare I have read and· understand the foregoing application 
and all attachments thereto. I further declare that I will abide by all City, State, County and 
Federal laws at said event. 

Dated: .7:/7 /1 7 
----------------~-------

~~, 
Signature of Permitee 

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL 

THIS APPLICATION IS APPROVED/ REJECTED FOR USE OF THE ON 

---------------------• THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL SHALL APPLY, MAY INCLUDE 

POLICE DEPARTMENT REQUIREMENTS. 

CITY MANAGER: ---------------------------- DATE: ______ _ 

************************************************************************************************************* . .. . . . 

SECURITY REQUIREMENT OR CONDITIONS AS PER CITY OF MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT: 

POLICE DEPT: DATE: _______ _ 

4 

I 
\ 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
\ 

I 
l 



ACORD® CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I DATE (MM/DDIYYYY) 
,- -~- 10/27/2016 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT E3ETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. 
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on 
this certificate does not confer rlqhts to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER CONTACT 
Luis Zambrana NAME: 

Stratton Agency, Inc. r11g~Ja. &tl~ 888-888-4501 I fffc. Nol: 650-508-0121 963-1 Industrial Road 
San Carlos CA 94070 ~oMo'l!~ss· servicing@strattonagency.com 

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC# .... 

INSURERA:Markel Insurance Company* 38970 

INSURED WESTYOU-01 ~~URER 8: -----·------·---------
Westside Youth Inc 

1----

INSURER C: 
1709 7th St 
Mendota CA 93640 INSURER D: 

INSURERE: 
. . 

INSURER F: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER· 2060569215 REVISION NUMBER· 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, ·TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. . . . 

INSR 
TYPE OF INSURANCE .,~~JBg~, ,~ru-6%JM,Y, LIMITS LTR IN SO VND POLICY NUMBER 

A X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY y 8502CY304860-9 10/23/2016 10/23/2017 EACH OCCURRENCE $1,000,000 -
~ CLAIMS-MADE W OCCUR ~~~~~J9E~~~;~nce} - $1,000,000 

- MED EXP (Any one person) $10,000 

- PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $1,000,000 

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $2,000,000 f"9 poucv 0 ~~8r 0 Lac PRODUCTS • COMP/OP AGG $2,000,000 
OTHER: $ 

A AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 1 002CY 433701-1 10/23/2016 10/23/2017 COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT 
$1,000,000 

i- (Eaaccld~--
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ 

~ 

OWNED X SCHEDULED ·";· ..._ 

AUTOS ONLY AUTOS . BODILY INJURY (Per acddent) $ 
- HIRED 7 ~8~6~~t~ fp~~~~c~~gAMAGE X AUTOS ONLY $ 
~ r--

$ 

UMBRELLA LIAB H OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $ -
EXCESSLIAB CLAIM5-MADE AGGREGATE $ 

DED I I RETENTIONs s 
WORKERSCOMPENSA~ON I PER I I OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY STATUTE ER 

YIN 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE D NIA E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 
OFFIGER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
(Mandatory In NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $ 
If yes, describe under 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE- POLICY LIMIT S 

A Sexual Abuse & Sexual Molestation 8502CY304860-9 10/23/2016 10/23/2017 Per Person $1,000,000 
Per Policy Period $2,000,000 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more space Is required) 

The certificate holder is included as additional insured where required b~ a written contract or permit 
subject to the terms and conditions of the General Liability policy but on y to the extent bodily injury 
or property damage is caused in whole or in part by the negligence of the insured. 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
City of Mendota THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
643 Quince Street ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 
Mendota CA 93640 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

I 
4_gx-

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



CITY OF MENDOTA 
FACILITY USE APPLICATION 

PLEASE COMPLETE ALL QUESTIONS OR ITEMS FOR WHICH INFORMATION IS REQUESTED. PRINT 

ALL ANSWERS EXCEPT THE SIGNATURE. 

F OR USE OF ALL OR SUSSTANTIALLY ALL OF THE ROJAS-PIERCE PARK PICNIC AREA AND" 
. . . . 

BANDSTAND, OR MENDOTA POOL PARK BANDSTAND, VETERANS PARK, APPLICANTS MUST 

APPEAR BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL OF THE PERMIT. 

NOTE: SECTION 12.20.050 APPLICATIONS FOR EXCLUSIVE USE SHALL BE FILED WITH THE CITY 

CLERK DURING THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY ANNUALLY AND SHALL BE SET FOR CONSIDERATION 

BY THE CITY COUNCIL AT ITS FIRST MEETING IN MARCH ANNUALLY. APPLICATIONS FOR 

EXCLUSIVE USE SHALL BE FILED NOT LESS THAN TWENTY ONE (21) NOR MORE THAN ONE 

HUNDRED F.IFTY (150) DAYS PRIOR TO THE USE OF THE FACILITY. PROMOTERS SHALL REQUEST 

.AN AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY BESIDES THE APPLICATION. 

NOTE: SECTION 12.20.110: APPLICANT MUST PROVIDE THE CITY WITH CERTIFICATES OF . 

INSURANCE SPECIFYING THE CITY OF MENDOTA AS NAMED INSURED EVIDENCING LIABILITY AND 

PROPERTY DAMAGE LIMITS WITH A COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT OF NOT LESS THAN ONE MILLION 

DOLLARS ($1 ,000,000). 

[ ) COMPLETEDAPPLICATION. 

[ ] PROOF OF INSURANCE POLICY SHOWING. CITY OF MENDOTA AS ADDITIONAL INSURED. 

( ) PROOF OF LIABILITY INSURANCE ,FOR FACILITY USE 
( ] DEPOSIT, USE FEE, AND KEY DEPOSIT SUBMITTED TO FINANCE DEPARTMENT. 

( ] OBTAINED SECURITY AS REQUIRED BY MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT 

( ] ORIGINAL SIGNATURE OF PERMITTEE WITH ACKNOWLEDGMENT. 

( ] AMPLIFIED MUSIC PERMIT IF APPLICABLE 

1 



1.. Th is application is for the use of the fo llowing fac ility: 

Qx\--1 b~~<~ \\ d ICLVV'~ 1 s N>tck..lootr;. ~·...s1 ltci11'-\ s 1 Sco.n;:__loo«.r.-l 

2. The organization, individual, bus iness or entity applying for the use permit: 

Wes-\slrAe.. Yov\~ ~c, 

3. The contact person on behalf of the applicant, regarding the event or activity for which 
use permit is requested together with. all of the following information: 

NAME~\v:-:D ~c_vt..'L 
'ADDRE.SS (S TREET AND C ITY): l l 0 t1 7 ~0-\. '- Y1\e_v0o-\tt1 ~A
TELEPHONE No.: (55'1). &55-Lf <(0<(- f5q) · Cf70-;-[<(l-f 0 

~e.. 3vt ;?-v\ ( - (c.t~ _ \~"~ o~ o!\3Dft''\- ll~ D0p t1-, 

4. DAT~~-e..oi L\ 1 2-0\/ TIME:~tA.~~~-\"~'1 - 7ttv-"t-lpyV\. 

5. Please describe the. exact park area or areas requested for Exclusive Use. (List below 
and circle the area on .the attached map). 

~A-x d t'tl\ movy{ 1 ~..-oo""-~ 1s "" ct t.-k-bv~.r i \ i j \-\-\-s ~ ..... ( e.c o.--L be?<\...-1\ 

6. Purpose ~r function for which the permit is requested. Give statement of reason~ for 
excltJjive use. Note: Secti~n 1~.20.0~0(b)(c) Fees and Deposits as required. 

'J att\ ..\-~ ~.e~:~ ~ \. . l Dt.-t v"V'Ot~'V\ e~~ · 0 
~ V\ "e:e.el--k:> ~1'0-t'tSt:.-~ yovt-\--'-1 R-.r0!Jf'Ctlo/\S r bv(i\Ji~ ~-

. . 

7. N,umber of persons expected to attend the function or event.'_5_0_,....__~ ____ D ___ _ 

8. Will alcoholic beverages be sold? Yes .No. / note: if yes, yo~ must apply .for 
and rec~ive a separate permit from the state department of al~ohol beverage control, if 
so,. liquor liability insurance is required to be purchased thirty (30) days in advance by 
the applicant. The Fresno County Sheriff's department must be contacted regarding 
this applicatior. The City of Mendota parks are tobacco free and .alcohol free. 

9. Has. a promoter been contracted to present, produce, or otherwise be involved in the 
event, activity or entertainment during the event? Yes tVl.!.kNo_. Note: section 
12.20.11 0, if yes, the promoter is required to provide certificate of insurance evidencing 
liability and property damage limits with a ·combined single limit of not less than 
$1,000,000 with a deductible of nor more than $500, and shall specify the City of 
Mendota and applicant as named insured. 

2 

I 
I 



issued. The keys to any facility or electrical panel will not be issued until this document 
is signed by the permittee requesting a facility and/or consent/hold harmless 
agreements are submitted to city staff and proof of insurance is provided and all fees 
and deposits are paid. 

Signature ofPermitee: ~~'-<- . DATE: 2/7 /r r 
----~--~~~~~~~---------

1, .3:)\~ Yc..~-e_l-- · , declare I have read and· understand the foregoing application 
and all attachments thereto. I further declare that I will abide by all City, State, County and 
Federal laws at said event. 

Dated: 3 ) ! / J 7 

~-~= 
Signature of Permitee 

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL 

THIS APPLICATION IS APPROVED/ REJECTED FOR USE OF THE ON 

------------------· THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL SHALL APPLY, MAY INCLUDE 
POLICE DEPARTMENT REQUIREMENTS. 

CITY MANAGER: --------------------------- DATE: ______ _ 

************************************************************************************************************* . ... . . 

SECURITY REQUIREMENT OR CONDITIONS AS PER C ITY OF MENDOTA POLICE· DEPARTMENT: 

POLICE DEPT: DATE: _______ _ 

4 

I 

.I 

. I 

\ 



ACORD® CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I DATE (MM/DDIYYYY} 
, ~· 10/27/2016 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. 
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on 
this certificate does not confer riQhts to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER CONTACT 
Luis Zambrana NAME: 

Stratton Agency, Inc. rng~~e, FYtl· 888-888-4501 I f.M. No\: 650-508-0121 
963-1 Industrial Road 

~~o1!~ss: servicing@strattonagency.com San Carlos CA 94070 

INSURER{S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAJC# 

INSURER A: Markel Insurance Company* 38970 

INSURED WESTYOU-01 _lNSURERE!i_ ________________ . -------
Westside Youth Inc 

,__ ___ 
INSURERC: 

1709 7th St 
Mendota CA 93640 INSURERD: 

INSURERE: 

INSURERF: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER· 2060569215 REVISION NUMBER· 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, ·TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE '(ERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. ·, 

INSR 
TYPE OF INSURANCE ~~:11-ti5MVv, ,roLICYEXP LIMITS LTR INSD V'ND POLICY NUMBER MMIDDIYYYY1 

A X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY y 8502CY304860-9 10/23/2016 10/23/2017 EACH OCCURRENCE $1,000,000 
I--

~ CLAIMS-MADE ~ OCCUR ~~~~~J~e~~~~~encel 1-
$1,000,000 

1-
MED EXP (Any one person) $10,000 

,.._ PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $1,000,000 

~'l AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER GENERAL AGGREGATE $2,000,000 
DPRO- D PRODUCTS • COMP/OP AGG $2,000,000 POLICY JECT LOC 

OTHER: $ 

A AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 1 002CY433701-1 10/23/2016 10/23/2017 ~~D SINGLE LIMIT $1,000,000 ·- ent) . 
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ 

- OWNED X SCHEDULED .J: ,..;. 
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accldent) $ 

- HIRED X NON-OWNED fp~~~~:c;~t~AMAGE X AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY $ 
- ~ 

$ 

UMBRELlA LIAB 
.HoccuR . EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1-

EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 

OED I .I RETENTIONS . $ 

WORKERS COMPENSATION I PER I I OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY STATUTE ER 

YIN 
ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNERJEXECUTIVE D N/A E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 
OFFIGER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
(Mandatory In NH) E.L DISEASE • EA EMPLOYEE $ 
1r yes, describe under 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.l. DISEASE- POLICY LIMIT $ 

A Sexual Abuse & Sexual Molestation 8502CY304860-9 10/23/2016 10/23/2017 Per Person $1,000,000 
Per Policy Period $2,000,000 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS /LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more space Is required) 

The certificate holder is included as additional insured where required by a written contract or permit 
subject to the terms and conditions of the General Liability policy but only to the extent bodily injury 
or property damage is caused in whole or in part by the negligence of the insured. 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
City of Mendota THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
643 Quince Street ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 
Mendota CA 93640 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

C)-~ 4 
I 

;a---!~ 

© 1988w2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



To be attached to Baseball facility form sent on March 7, 2017 

Matt see additional information you requested for facility request. 

Westside Youth Baseball Tournament 

Saturdays & Sundays 

April 8th & gth' May 6th& 7th' June 3rd & 4th 2017 

Saturdays 8 am 10 am 12pm 2 pm 

Sundays 8 am 10 am 12 pm 2 pm 

About four games per day. 

Ages 12 under 



 

AGENDA ITEM – STAFF REPORT  

TO: MEMBERS OF THE RECREATION COMMISSION 

FROM: MATT FLOOD, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MANAGER/CITY CLERK 

SUBJECT: APPLICATION FOR USE OF THE BASEBALL FIELD BY WESTSIDE YOUTH 
CENTER, INC. FOR AN ADULT CO-ED SOFTBALL TOURNAMENT 

DATE: APRIL 6, 2017 

______________________________________________________________________________________  

ISSUE 
Shall the Recreation Commission approve the exclusive use permit for the use of the 
Benny Mares, Sr. Baseball Field for an adult co-ed tournament? 
 
BACKGROUND 
Westside Youth Center, Inc. (WYC) has requested the use of the Benny Mares Sr. 
Baseball Field for two days (Sundays of April 30th and May 21st) to hold a co-ed Softball 
tournament.  
 
They anticipate playing no more than 12 games in a tournament. 
 
ANALYSIS 
After the renovation of the Benny Mares, Sr. Baseball Field, the City Council stated that 
the intention is to give priority to youth organizations, both in order to support the youth 
and to preserve the physical integrity of the field. Therefore it is up to the Commission to 
discuss whether it thinks this use is appropriate. 
 
Staff will not provide a recommendation as to whether to approve or deny the request, 
leaving it wholly up to the Commission to decide if it is appropriate. However staff does 
recommend that, if the Commission is considering approving this use, the additional 
condition be applied that no cleats be allowed, with turf shoes being acceptable. 
 
Additionally, and due to the fact that this is not a non-profit use by youth, Staff is 
recommending that WYC pay the associated resident fees (attached) for use of the field: 

• $50 per day for use of the field 
• $100 refundable cleaning deposit 
• $20 for one hour use of lights 
• $50 per day for use of the concession stand    

   
FISCAL IMPACT 
Slight revenue from the usage fees. Cost of wear and tear on the field caused by adult 
use. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends the Commission discuss the use of the field by WYC for a co-ed adult 
softball league. 



CITY OF MENDOTA 
FACILITY USE APPLICATION 

PLEASE COMPLETE ALL QUESTIONS OR ITEMS FOR WHICH INFORMATION IS REQUESTED. PRINT 
ALL ANSWERS EXCEPT THE SIGNATURE. 

FOR USE OF ALL OR SUBSTANTIALLY ALL OF THE ROJAS-PIERCE PARK PICNIC AREA AND 
BANDSTAND, OR MENDOTA POOL PARK BANDSTAND, VETERANS PARK, APPLICANTS MUST 

APPEAR BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL OF THE PERMIT. 

NOTE: SECTION 12.20.050 APPLICATIONS FOR EXCLUSIVE USE SHALL BE FILED WITH THE CITY 
CLERK DURING THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY ANNUALLY AND SHALL BE SET FOR CONSIDERATION 

. BY THE CITY COUNCIL AT ITS FIRST MEETING IN MARCH ANNUALLY. APPLICATIONS FOR 
EXCLUSIVE USE SHALL BE FILED NOT LESS THAN TWENTY ONE (21) NOR MORE THAN ONE 
HUNDRED FIFTY (150) DAYS PRIOR TO THE USE OF THE FACILITY. PROMOTERS SHALL REQUEST 

AN AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY BESIDES THE APPLICATION. 

NOTE: SECTION 12.20.110: APPLICANT MUST PROVIDE THE CITY WITH CERTIFICATES OF 

INSURANCE SPECIFYING THE CITY OF MENDOTA AS NAMED INSURED EVIDENCING LIABILITY AND 
PROPERTY DAMAGE LIMITS WITH A COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT OF NOT LESS THAN ONE MILLION 
DOLLARS ($1 ,000,000). 

[ ) COMPLETED APPLICATION. 

[ ) PROOF OF INSURANCE POLICY SHOWING CITY OF MENDOTA AS ADDITIONAL INSURED. 
( ] PROOF OF LIABILITY INSURANCE FOR FACILITY USE 
( ] DEPOSIT, USE FEE, AND KEY DEPOSIT SUBMITTED TO FINANCE DEPARTMENT. 
[ ] OBTAINED SECURITY AS REQUIRED BY MENDOTA P OLICE DEPARTMENT 
[ ] ORIGINAL SIGNATURE OF PERMITTEE WITH ACKNOWLEDGMENT. 
[ ] AMPLIFIED MUSIC PERMIT IF APPLICABLE 

1 



1. 

2. 

. 3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

f.his application is for the use of the following facility: 

~~\-t'J&s'effi \\ :0't<.!li'Y'-wvl 1 re.s~ 1 ~boU ()l~l h'iiA+s 
The organization, individual, business or entity applying for the use permit: 

\ A)-e,>~ s\ J e_ 1 OlA-l~ ~c.., - ~\A\~ ~o-~e.o\ \ouv~~ e.~\-
The contact person on behalf of the applicant, regarding the event or activity for which 
use permit is requested together with all of the following information: 

NAME: D"tV'L> ?c:-v~'- - ~r-'t~ · ~etrk·,o~ \ 
ADDRESS(STREET AND CITY): \1 \Y"\ (~.$\--., \'"'\:eJ·~~~ ~A- q;>L,~O 
TELEPHONE No.:~ 5C\\ ~55 .-L{ '{0? y . 

~r( \ ~~ 2-D \I _-S-t.""-1"1 
DATE: fu'i ')_\ 1 '"2-0\] -S.I,.jll!. TIME:_t)--&.....;.u..::..;.· ~___;_-_ot~r~i;._rY'"\ __________ _ 

Please describe the exact park area or areas requested for Exclusive Use. (List below 
and circle the area on the attached map). 

~14 S>ebA \\ :lYtet~cV'J,~v-Co~ .. SnttL-L\.oCA~{ ~V\.ol .\\: ~+s .....J:2 ( , ~ 

Purpose or function for which the permit is requested. Give statement of reasons for 
exclusive use. Note: Section 12.20.090(b)(c) Fees and Deposits as required. (ll. )~.SAo') 

~~t..-CI.~Se..r S,o\ \oe_cJ .. '-/ou.lt--. 9,,-oo~vn 'S - {idLA \-\: ~ --eJ;Iow-"G\IY\" 

Number of persons expected to attend the function or event. ~tv-,<., <(O- qo ppL 

Will alcoholic beverages be sold? Yes No. /note: if yes, you must apply for 
and receive a separate permit from the state department of alcohol beverage. control, if 
so, liquor liability insurance is required to be purchased thirty (30) days in advance by 
the applicant. The Fresno County Sheriff's department must be contacted regarding 
this application. The City of Mendota parks are tobacco free and alcohol free. 

Has a promoter been contracted to present, produce, or otherwise b9- involved in. the 
event, activity or entertainment during the event? Yes_ No_;/_.. Note: section 
12.20.11 0, if yes, the promoter is required to provide certificate of ·insurance evidencing 
liability and property damage limits with a combined single limit of not less than 
$1,000,000 with a deductible of nor more than $500, and shall specify the City of 
Mendota and applicant as named insured. 

2 



.1 0. . If a promoter will ·present, produce, or otherwise be involved iri the event, activity or · 
entertainment, state the name, address and telephone number of the promoter and 
describe his/her/its participation in the event. Note: Section 5.08.030 Amusement Park 
Rides and Attractions; Section 5.08.300 Musical and Theatrical Shows. The Promoter is 
required to obtain a business license~ 

NA~E: .N I A 
ADDRESS: ----------------------------------------
PA~ICIPATIONnNVOLVEMENT:~~~~~~~----~~----~------~--~---

11. Detailed description o.f all entertainment and activities, including equipment and 
vehicles to be used, the nature and times of use of such equipment, and the nature and 
time of use of any amplified sound equipment. Please keep in mind that anything not 
mentioned below will not be allowed. 

12. 

~'\lAS\''-- bot- - Qe c~rnct ...1.-t> Ia e .~u..-c;bg~-ed" 

Will concession stand(s) be used? / Yes 
concession, $150.00 fee, per league, no exemptions. 

--- No. Note:· for baseball diamond 

13. Will there be an admissions charge to the event? If so, state the exact amount of each 
ticket $ ~0.--J . State the reason for imposing this admission charge. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

17. 

Will there be a live band at this function? _____ _ Yes ~· No 
(See attached municipal code regarding noise ordinance) 

State the names and addresses of all persons or groups which will receive any of the 
proceeds from this event, including concessions, and how those proceeds will be 

i ided ampng_ such_ persons or groups. il.~\r·· .. 1 ~ tl 'e.- ~- \ . t"i' ~ (Y) en.ttclc-t- ~ · . C.t3lc'i.D 

If this permit application is for all or substantially all of the park area, or all or 
substantially all of the picnic and bandstand are, state the overriding public interest or 
special· circumstances which justify excluding residents of the City · of Mendota from 
using their public park facilities. 

l,blV\O \>ere..l__ have read the Mendota Municipal Code Chapter 
12.20 re: park permits (attached). I understand all of the requirements for conducting an 
event or .activity in the use of th.e Roj~s-Pierce Park or any City facility. I agree on 
behalf of myself and \;0--e.s-\5\\~\ e.. 1DH.~':\ ·::r:V"-<- (name of applicant), the 
organization on whose behalf this application is made, to indemnify, defend and hold · 
the City of Mendota harmless, from and against any and all claims, actions, suits, and 
proceedings for money damages or other relief for personal injury, property damage or 
other losses resulting from or caused by the activity or event for which this permit is 

3 



issued. The ·keys to any facility or electricaf panel will not ·be issued until this document 
· is signed by the permittee requesting a facility and/or consent/hold harmless 

agreements are submitted to city staff and proof of insurance is provided and all fees 
and deposits are paid. ~ . 

Signature of Permitee:~ ~ DATE: .:3[2-7 /I( 

1, :t:::>(\60 '~e.r-<.L.,- , declare I have read and understand the foregoing application 
and all attachments thereto. I further declare that I will abide by all City, State, County and 
Federal laws at said event. 

Dated: VV\l4V~ 2¥0 IJ 
~ -·- ~ <' 

Signature of Permiteer..;;> 

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL 

THIS APPLICATION IS APPROVED I REJECTED FOR USE OF THE ON 

----------· THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL SHALL APPLY, MAY INCLUDE 
POLICE DEPARTMENT REQUIREMENTS. 

. CITY MANAGER: __________ _ DATE: ______ _ 

************************************************************************************************************* 
SECURITY REQUIREMENT OR CONDITIONS AS PER C ITY OF MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT: 

PoLICE DEPT: DATE: _______ _ 

4 

\ 
I 

I 

I 

I 

I 



·~ 

Ac<:::nr~o(jJ) · CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY tNSURANC,E } OA'Te{MMIDOJVYY'(} 
.. ~ . 10/27/2016 

THI$ CERTIFlCATe lS ISSUED AS A. MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFeRS NO RtGHTS UPON THE CERTlACATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE OOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATtV~LY AMeND, EXiSND OR AJ..TER THE. COVERAGE AFFORDED E3Y THE POt..ICir~S 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT SE.TWSEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S). AUTHORIZE:O 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. . 

·IMPORTANT: lf the certlflcate nofder is an ADDITIONAL lNSURt:o, the pollcy{los) must have AOOlTlONAL iNSURED provisions or be endorsed. 
If sUBROGATION tS WAlVED, subject to the t~1ms and condition$ of tile policy, Cf)rtain poUoies may require an Eindorsement. A statement on 
this certificate does not confer rlohts to the certificate holder In U~u of such. endorsementfsl. · 

l-----------l~N~SU~R~m~~~~Fr~O~RD=IN~G~·C~O~V=E~~=GE~·-------~--+-~N~A~IC~H~; 
tNsuReRA:Markel Insurance Company* 38970 

---·-----------------~-----------------------~---4~~~~~~~~~~~~~-------~------~~~~--~ 
lf'JSURED WESTYOU~01 J.@.U.E.~~..l.~.~,-~------·-·------·-------.--+-------
Westside Youth fnc 
1709 7th St 
Mendota CA. 93640 

~I~NS~U~~=~~C~:--~----------·~-----------------~------·--~ 
~~I~NS~~~~D~:~----------~~~---------------4'---··-----

INS\IRI:R .E : 

INSURE~F: 

COVERAGES Cl:RTIFICATE NUMBE:R: 2080669215 RC.VlSION NUMEU:R: 
THlS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE Ll$TED BELOW HAVE BEEN lSSUED TO THE INSUREO NAI\4EO ABOVE FOR. THE POLICY PEfUOO 
INDICATED. NOlWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, ·TERM OR. CONDiTION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH ReSPECT TO WHiCH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY aE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POl.JCIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALt. THE 'TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF' SUCH POliCIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY. HAVE SEEN REDUCEO BY PAlO CLAIMS. . . 

~~.;:. 'rYPE OF INSURANCE INSDi viVo POUCY NUMBI!R ~ru-JWtvW¥1 t~~ti%~1 ~ UMiiS 

A X COMMeRCIAl GENERAL. r.IABIL11Y Y 8502CY304860·9 10/2.3/2010 10/23/2017 EACH OCCUAASNCS $1.000 ooo' 
---'-1 r:1 "b~ol!t1£NT~-o . 
_ _J ClAIMS,MADE flD occu~ PReMises tea occuttence\ $1 ooo,ooo 

-- ----------------------- ------------·---------
GEN'l AGGREGATE: LIMIT APPLies PER: 

POUCY 0 ~f&f 0 LOC 
OTHgR: 

A AUTQMOBIL.E liABIUTY - ANY AUTO 
~ O~ED rx: SCHEDULeD 
X ~rR.?os ONt..Y "X" ~gTP8.WNED 
!- AUTOSONLY 1- AUTOSONI.Y 

r- UMaRt:LlAUAB HoccuR 
EXCESS UAB CLAIMS-MACE 

oEo I I RETeNTioNs 
WORKSRSCOMPENSAnON 

· 1002CV433701~1 10/23/2016 . 10/23/2017 

.. 

MeD f:XP (Anyt~ne pllrson) $10000 

PERSONAl. & AfJV INJURY $1,000000 

GeNERAl AGGREGATE $2,000,000 

PROOUCT$ • COMPlOP M(S . $2.000,000 
$ 

~OSIIIIGL!::I.IMH ®.1) __ $1,000,000 
BODILY INJURY (Per peJSon) $ 

BODILY INJURY (Per s.oolde.nt) S ~·-: . 

~ROPE~d7RAMAGfi Peraccl ent $ 

$ 

EACH OCCURRreNce. $ 

AGGREGATE s 
s 

. I ~~2rUTE I 
AND EMPlOYeRS' UABlUTY y 1 N 
ANY PROPRIETORfPARTNeRIEXEClJTIVE 0 

~~~ft· 
~____.._........ 

at.. EACH ACCIDENT $ 
OFFICE~MEMSER EXCLUDetl? . N I A 
(Manda(Of)' In NH} E.L DISEASE·~ EMPLOYEE $ 

g~~c~~crg~ ~W~PEAArtoNs below EL DISEASE· POliCY ltMrr 

A ·Sexual Abuse & Sexoal Molestatron 85020Y304860-9 10/23/2016 10/23/2017 Per Person 
Par Polley Petlod 

!)!;SCRIPTION OF OPERA noNS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 1!l1, Addlthmat Rl!lltarks Scbodute, tnay bE! :tttaelt~d tf more spaca Is required) 

The certificate holder Is included as additional insured Where raqulred by a written contract or permit 
subject to the terms and conditions of the General Uability policy but only to the extent bodily injury 
or property damage fs caused rn whole or in part by the negHgence of the insured. · 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

s 
~1,000,000 
2,000.000 

,,_ 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE OESCRIBEil POLICtES BE CANCEllED BEFORE 
City of Mendota iHf.: EXPIRATION OATS THEREOF. NOTlCE WILl. Bt: DELIVERED IN 
643 Quince Street ACCORDANCE WITH Tlie POLICY PROVISIONS. 
Mendota CA 93640 

AUTHORIZED Ra>RESJ:NTATIVE 

I 
q.._y~ . 

, ® 1968*2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rlghts rQserved. 
ACORO 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are r~glstcred marks of ACORD 

--·--h--~--n• •·-·-- ...... ..... _,, .. ~-- '0"·--- •---·-•"•••-••-• 



EXHIBIT A 

Fees for the Use of the Benny Mares Sr. Baseball Field 

Fee Type Fee for Residents Fee for Non-
Residents 

Use of Field* (Private Party) $25.00 per half dayr $50.00 per half dayr 
Use of Field* (Non-profit, Youth) No Cost $25.00 per half dayr 

Cleaning Deposit (only required $100.00 $200.00 
for private party; fully 

refundable) 

Lights (Private Party) $20.00 per hour $20.00 per hour 
Lights (Non-profit, Youth) No Cost $20.00 per hour 

Concession Stand (Private $25.00 per half dayT $25.00 per half dayT 
Party) 

Concession Stand (Non-profit, $1 0.00 per half dayT $10.00 per half dayT 
Youth) 

*Includes use of the scoreboard, electricity, and restrooms. 

t A half day is either 7:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. or 3:00 p.m. to 11 :00 p.m. A party 
can rent out both half days if the whole day is needed. 


	4-6-17 Recreation Commission Agenda
	3-9-17 Recreation Commission Minutes
	MINUTES OF MENDOTA
	SPECIAL RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING
	Meeting called to order by Chairperson Robert Silva at 12:04 p.m.

	Roll Call

	4-6-17 WYR Youth Tournmanet Baseball Field
	youth
	4-6-17 WYC Co-ed Adult Tournmanet Baseball Field
	adults

